Melissa Glogowski

From: Johnathon Vice

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:06 PM
To: Melissa Glogowski

Subject: FW: TREE BOARD BANNERS

Melissa

Below is the price for the banners from Chilton LED signs

Here is you updated quote:

Qnty (20) Standard 2' x 3' Double-Sided Pole Banners $95/ea ($1,900 Total)

Subtotal - $1,900
Tax - $133 (7%)

Total - $2,033 / $1,016.50 (50%)

We request a $1,016.50 deposit before work begins. You can pay via check, or credit card (+3%) over the
phone at 863-353-8688. Once we receive your payment the order can take 3-5 business days after
approvals. We will call you when your order is ready.

Please call 863-353-8688 if you have questions.

Johnathon Vice
Public wenrka dinecten

863-514-6636
jvice@townofdundee.com
Town Of Dundee



From: Errol Chung <errol@chiltonled.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:46 AM

To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>
Subject: Re: TREE BOARD BANNERS

Hi Johnathon,

Here is you updated quote:

Qnty (20) Standard 2' x 3' Double-Sided Pole Banners $95/ea ($1,900 Total)

Subtotal - $1,900
Tax - $133 (7%)

Total - $2,033 / $1,016.50 (50%)

We request a $1,016.50 deposit before work begins. You can pay via check, or credit card (+3%) over the
phone at 863-353-8688. Once we receive your payment the order can take 3-5 business days after
approvals. We will call you when your order is ready.

Please call 863-353-8688 if you have questions.



Thank You,

Errol Chung

Graphic Designer and Customer Service

CHILTON LED,

SIGNS * INSTALLATION « SERVICE

Office: 863-353-8688

Cell: 863-738-0789

Email: Errol@ChiltonLED.com
Website: www.chiltonled.com
Business Location

Chilton LED

28597 HWY 27

Dundee, FL 33838

Make Checks Payable to:
Chilton LED
7102 Summit Drive

Winter Haven, FL 33884

Hours: Monday - Friday (9am - 5pm)



From: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Errol Chung <errol@chiltonled.com>

Subject: Re: TREE BOARD BANNERS

No im good on the hardware

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Errol Chung <errol@chiltonled.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:36:44 AM
To: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>
Subject: Re: TREE BOARD BANNERS

Hi Johnathan,

Attached is the quote you requested. Please let me know if I'm on the right track.

Here is your quote:

Qnty (20) Standard 2' x 3' Double-Sided Pole Banners $95/ea ($1,900 Total)
Qnty (20) Hardware 2' x 6' Hardware Kits $195/ea ($3,800 Total)

Subtotal - $5,700

Tax - $399 (7%)

Total - $6,099 / $3,049.50 (50%)

We request a $3,049.50 deposit before work begins. You can pay via check, or credit card (+3%) over the
phone at 863-353-8688. Once we receive your payment the order can take 3-5 business days after
approvals. We will call you when your order is ready.

Please call 863-353-8688 if you have questions.



Thank You,

Errol Chung

Graphic Designer and Customer Service

CHILTON LED,

SIGNS *» INSTALLATION * SERVICE

Office: 863-353-8688
Cell: 863-738-0789
Email: Errol@ChiltonLED.com

Website: www.chiltonled.com

Business Location
Chilton LED
28597 HWY 27

Dundee, FL 33838

Make Checks Payable to:
Chilton LED
7102 Summit Drive

Winter Haven, FL 33884



Hours: Monday - Friday (9am - 5pm)

From: Johnathon Vice <jvice@Townofdundee.com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Christopher Chilton <chris@chiltonled.com>; Niki Corriveau <niki@chiltonled.com>
Subject: TREE BOARD BANNERS

Good morning

The Town of Dundee is looking for a quote for 20 2x3 pole banner flags to hang in our downtown district using this
logo | have included a picture of the logo and the example of the pole banners we wanting to put this logo on a
solid white banner and it be double sided






863-514-6636

jvice@townofdundee.com
Town Of Dundee




